MEMORANDUM FOR: Licensing Project Managers

FROM: Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing
SUBSECT: BOARD NOTIFICATION - USGS POSITION ON THE CHARLESTON

EARTHQUAKE (Board Notitication 82-122)

The ASLB, ASLAB or Commission (as appropriate) were notified of the
subject report for the following plants:

Shoreham Sunt er

For those plants which are contested but for which the hearing has not
yet started. please ensure that the substance of BN 82-122 1s addressed
in your SER or SSER. Enclosed is a summary of the subject »2port for
your information.

Thomas M. Novak, As:zistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: Licensing Branch Chiefs
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Disiribution for Board Notification (82-122)

Document Control (50-322/50-395)
NRC PDR

L PDR

PRC System

NSIC

LB #2 Rdg

LB #4 Rdg

. Hopkins

Caruso

Schwencer

Adensam

Hylton

Duncan

Novak/M. Stine

Eisenhut/R. Purple

Williams

Denton/E. Case

PPAS

. Youngt’aod

. Knighton

. Vollmer

. Mattson

. Hanauer

. Tnompson

Attorney, OELD

E. L. Jordan, DEQA:IE

J. M. Taylor, CRP:IE

Regional Administrator, Region I
Regional Administrator, Region Il
. Hannes, Resident Inspector. Shereham
Skolds, Resident Inspector, Summer
J. Dircks, EDO (3)
Christenbury, OELD

Scinto, OELD

Bennette, OELD
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